Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Principal - Shay Swan

CC: Rob Sauer

Date:  6/3/24

Re: Board Report - Homedale Middle School

Enroliment:

Listed below are our current enrollment numbers:
5th Grade: 101

6th Grade: 93

7th Grade: 84

8th Grade: 98

Total: 374

Attendance:
As a school, we finished with 93.9 percent attendance for the year
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ISAT Testing:

We have completed the ISAT testing and the Homedale Middle School Students performed very well on
these assessments. As a school we had an average scale score higher than the state on all grade levels for
the math and ELA tests. We had a higher proficiency rate in 7 out of the 8 cohorts within math and ELA. We
are super proud of the efforts put forward by students and teachers.
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HMS ELA ISAT
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Field Trips:
HMS students attended their annual end of the year field trips to the following locations:

8th grade field trip to BSU and the Old Penitentiary.

7th grade field trip to Kleiner’s Park- Idaho Fish and Game
6th grade field trip to Nampa Rollerdrome

5th grade field trip to Nampa Rec Center

AVID Field trip to BSU and CWI

Good times were had by all.




8th Grade Promotion Ceremony:
The 8th grade promotion ceremony was held on May 29th at 2:00pm. It was very well attended and the staff
members in charge did a very good job honoring the work of our students.
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INTRODUCTION HADLEE BROWN
PROMOTION WALK CLASS OF 2028
NATIONAL ANTHEM MS. STARLA BENDER

STUDENT RECOGHNITION

CITIZENSHIP MRS. SHANNON JOHNSON
ACADEMICS MRS. MARGO PHARISS
ATTENDANCE MRS. KIM MORIN
PROMOTION MS. STARLA BENDER
CERTIFICATES
CONCLUDING MR. SHAY SWAN
REMARKS
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